
Amendment 1 Camera System  TC Parking Services 

AMENDMENT 1 RFP CAMERA SYSTEM 

REVISED PROPOSAL TIMELINE 

Proposals will be accepted at the City’s Purchasing Department, 400 Boardman Avenue, 
Traverse City, Michigan 49684, and Monday through Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM or 
electronically to Julie Dalton jdalton@traversecitymi.gov. Proposals will be accepted up to and 
no later than 4:00 PM, Tuesday, December 20, 2016.   

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 

Item 
Number 

Question Response 

1 Is your intent to reuse the existing cameras?  If so, what is 
the make and model? 

Yes. Our preference is to use the 
existing cameras. We have Axis 
Network Cameras. 

2 Will you provide electrical/conduit drawings of the existing 
camera placement at Old Town Deck? 

See Old Town Parking Deck 
Electrical 

3 Will you provide electrical/conduit drawings for Hardy Deck and 
Front Street? 

See Hardy Parking Deck Electrical 
and DDA_WiFi_Map 

4 Will the City work directly with an electrical contractor or should 
be bid include the electrical contractor? Should the camera system 
bid and electrical services bid be submitted as one or separate? 

The cost sheets should separate the 
camera system and electrical 
contractor services.  The bids will be 
reviewed based on the camera 
system. We understand that there 
will/may be electrical services 
needed, but the intent of the bid is 
the long-term flexibility and 
expandability of the camera system. 

5 Will there be consideration to extend the due date? Tuesday, December 20, 2016 4:00 
PM 
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